Republic of the Philippines
Prowince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD A g g.. "

August 08,2025

HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA

City Mayor

City Government of Bacoor
Bacoor City, Cavile

Dear 5ir;

| am hereby respectfully submilting to your good office a copy of City
Resolution MNo. 2025-762, Series of 2025 entitled: "A RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA, TO SIGN THE
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY GOVERNMENT OF
BACOOR AND UNIVERSITY OF PERPETUAL HELP SYSTEM DALTA FOR THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE STRIKE B. REVILLA SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM.”,
which was approved by the Sangguniang Panlungsod for your appropriate
action.

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof. Thank you.

Respectfully vours,

KHALID A. ATEGA JR.
sangguniang Panlungsod secretary
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